From: Service Information Team <info@Ieics-fire.gov.uk>

Sent: 13 January 2026 11:28:34 UTC+00:00

To: "Planning Folder New" <PlanningFolderNew@hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Planning Application Consultation for Leicestershire Fire And Rescue Service
HQ ref 25/01208/REM

Dear Enquirer

Leicestershire Fire and Rescue Service do not consult on plans or provide direct comment on access facilities for
new domestic building developments.

Legislative guidance and supporting information for planners and developers can be accessed via our website:
https://leics-fire.gov.uk/your-safety/at-work/planners-and-developers/

Regards on behalf of
Operational Planning Team

Leicestershire Fire and Rescue Service
12 Geoff Monk Way

Birstall

Leicester

LE4 3BU

T: 0116 210 5555

Our Purpose: safer people, safer places

Our Behaviours: Professional, Positive, Honest

From: planning@hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk <planning@hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk>

Sent: 13 January 2026 11:23

To: Service Information Team <info@]eics-fire.gov.uk>

Subject: Planning Application Consultation for Leicestershire Fire And Rescue Service HQ ref 25/01208/REM

Please see attached consultation document from Hinckley & Bosworth Borough Council.

Any opinions expressed in this message are those of the sender and do not necessarily express the views of the
Borough Council. The information contained in thi s message, and any attachments, is intended solely for the use of
the individual or organisation to whom this message is sent, and should be treated as private and confidential. If you
have received this email in error, please notify Hinckley and Bosworth Borough Council (ICT Services): Tel: +44
(01455) 238141.

This email and any files sent with it are confidential.
If this email isn't intended for you, please notify the sender immediately and then permanently delete it.
You must not read, print, store, disclose, copy or take any other action in respect of this email.


https://leics-fire.gov.uk/your-safety/at-work/planners-and-developers/

We routinely monitor incoming and outgoing email messages to ensure they comply with Hinckley & Bosworth
Borough Council's policy on the use of electronic communications.

The contents of emails may have to be disclosed to a request under the Data Protection Act 2018, Freedom of
Information Act 2000 and/or the Environmental Information Regulations 2004.

The views expressed by the author may not necessarily reflect the views or policies of Hinckley & Bosworth
Borough Council.

Attachments to email messages may contain viruses that may damage your system.

Whilst Hinckley & Bosworth Borough Council has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise this risk, we
cannot accept any liability for any damage you suffer as a result.

You are advised to carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment.

Save paper - only print this email if necessary.

Visit us online: www.hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk

Main office: Hinckley Hub, Rugby Road, Hinckley, Leics LE10 OFR. Main switchboard: 01455 238141


http://www.hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk/

